TWO INLETS LAKE ASSOCIATION MINUTES/ANNUAL MEETING 6/27/21

The Annual Meeting of the Two Inlets Lake Association was called to order at 4:20 pm by President, Glen Wolters. Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. June Goetzke, Acting Secretary in the absence of Debby Facey, read the Minutes from the 2020 Annual Meeting. The Minutes were approved by Mary Jane Keller, with a second by Ed Luukkonen.

Barb Gast, Acting Treasurer in the absence of Dorothy Noyes, gave the Treasurer's Report. A new CD was purchased in November for \$4,000. After the purchase of buoy materials, there is a balance in the checking account of \$1,854.34. Interest added on the CD's in 2020 was \$235.95, for a total CD value of \$8,595.56.

Terry Goodrum provided a water clarity update and explained how the DNR grading system works. 2019's clarity was 7'; 2020's clarity was 6.5'; and so far in 2021 the clarity is 7'.

Abuse of wake boats was discussed; however, there is no law to address this problem. Contact Becker County Sheriff if there is an issue, but no ticket will be given for speed. It is possible the Sheriff will find something else deserving of a ticket.

There was a moment of silence for residents who passed away this past year. Glen thanked residents for placing buoys. Dave Rhode suggested that people should watch their speed on Highway 50. Kay James mentioned the Salvation Army bell ringing on the first Saturday in December. Volunteers will be needed. \$581 was raised in 2019; \$782 was raised in 2020. Contact Kay to help.

Before breaking for potluck, Joanna Wallenberg shared that every Monday evening Brookside Resort will have a food truck there from 5-7 pm.

After dinner, New Business included information about break-ins on the lake. Watch out for your neighbors and any strange cars or activities. Call Becker County Sheriff if you see anything suspicious.

Glen advises that docks, lifts, floats, etc., are private property, but the water around them is public. You cannot harass people or you can be arrested.

There are several lake map updates. June will type them up for Debby to distribute.

Just one baby loon on the lake this year. No particular reason for this. Kathy and Mark Vanyo will start rebuilding on their property in July. The Fire Dept arrived in 14 ½ minutes, but nothing was saved.

Glen says the AIS Inspector at our boat access has been there 4-5 years and reports no issues. There are new signs and gravel has been spread.

Mary Jane Keller and Marilyn Horn explained how Monarch butterflies are raised and released and offered to help anyone who is interested.

There has been more bear activity this year due to frost affecting the berry production. Please keep your garbage out of reach.

Our Library Box is popular, but it can't be enlarged due to our belonging to the National Library and their regulations. RuthAnn Brady mentioned the opening of Summerhill Adventures and what they have to offer. There are activities for children, shops and a restaurant. She has her artwork for sale there.

The 4th of July boat parade will be held on Sunday, July 4th, at 1:00 pm due to church activities. Meet at the boat access.

With no further topics to discuss, Glen adjourned the meeting at 6:00 pm.

Minutes taken by June Goetzke.

Submitted by Debby Facey, TILA Secretary